
 

 

 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

  □ Administration Building                   □ Library                       □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 

Name      Date 

 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 
 5 
The September 22, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order by Chairperson 6 
Dave Lienau at 5:32 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson Lienau, and members Don Howard, Marge Grutzmacher, and Nate Bell. 9 
Scott Baker arrived at 5:51 P.M. 10 
 11 
Excused:  Shane Solomon and Eric Lundquist 12 
 13 
Others:  Ron Kane, Denise Bhirdo, Kim Erzinger, Steve Musinsky and Mary Kay Shumway. 14 
 15 
Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Marketing Director Jason Polecheck and 16 
Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz 17 
 18 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 19 
Lienau noted that no new correspondence had been received, and then asked if anyone wished 20 
to comment regarding a non-agenda item.   21 
 22 
Denise Bhirdo noted that at a previous Plan Commission Meeting there was discussion 23 
regarding creation of a Mural Code. She reviewed the Zoning Code and discovered that 24 
§66.0770(j) of that Code prohibits murals. She also indicated that she would like to attend a 25 
Finance Committee Meeting, but those meetings are generally scheduled for afternoons. Bhirdo 26 
asked if it would be possible for at least one Finance Committee Meeting to be scheduled for 27 
6:00 P.M. or later, so people who work would have an opportunity to attend. 28 
 29 
Kim Erzinger stated that he resides on Mill Road and received a parking citation which he does 30 
not believe was justified. He does intend to contest that citation. When he went to the Justice 31 
Center for his initial appearance the Clerk of Court informed him that she hadn’t received the 32 
citation yet, and, therefore, his initial appearance has been rescheduled. Erzinger does have 33 
photos of where his vehicle was parked, and he believes those photos confirm his position. 34 
Jackson requested that Erzinger schedule an appointment to discuss this matter with him ASAP. 35 
 36 
Mary Kay Shumway asked if the members of the public would be allowed to ask questions 37 
during this meeting. Lienau responded that generally speaking public comment is limited, and 38 
asked what questions Shumway would like to ask. She stated that her husband is a Deputy, and 39 
his squad car is parked in their yard on a regular basis. She is concerned that this could be 40 
deemed to be a violation of the Village’s parking regulations. 41 
 42 
Approval of the agenda: 43 
A motion was made by Howard, seconded by Grutzmacher that the Agenda for the September 44 
22, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 45 
 46 
Approval of minutes as published: 47 
As to the minutes for the August 26, 2015 meeting of the Plan Commission: 48 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Howard that the minutes for the August 26, 49 
2015 meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 50 

2



Minutes for the September 22, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

 

 -2-  

 

Business Items: 1 
Item No. 1. Discussion regarding “Reed v. Gilbert”, and review of possible amendments to 2 
the Sister Bay Zoning Code; Consider a motion to proceed to public hearing: 3 
The Supreme Court case which is entitled “Reed v. Gilbert”, which was reviewed at the July 4 
Plan Commission Meeting, is having an impact on a number of other Court cases, and Jackson 5 
and the Village Attorney believe the Village’s Sign Code will also be impacted by that case. The 6 
Town of Gilbert, AZ has a comprehensive Sign Code which prohibits the display of outdoor 7 
signs without a permit, but exempts some categories of signs. “Ideological Signs”, defined as 8 
signs “communicating a message or ideas” that do not fit in any other Sign Code category may 9 
be up to twenty square feet in size and have no placement or time restrictions. ‘Political Signs”, 10 
which are defined as signs “designed to influence the outcome of an election” may be up to 32 11 
square feet in size and may only be displayed during an election season. “Temporary 12 
Directional Signs, defined as signs directing the public to a church or other “qualifying event”, 13 
have even greater restrictions: No more than four of the signs, limited to six square feet in size, 14 
may be on a single property at any time, and signs may be displayed no more than twelve 15 
hours before the “qualifying event” and one hour after. Good News Community Church and its 16 
pastor, Clyde Reed, whose Sunday church services are held at various temporary locations in 17 
and near the Town of Gilbert posted signs early each Saturday which bore the Church’s name 18 
and the time and location of the next service, but did not remove the signs until around midday 19 
Sunday. The Church was eventually cited for exceeding the time limits for displaying temporary 20 
directional signs and for failing to include an event date on their signs. Church leaders were 21 
unable to reach an accommodation with the Town, and, therefore, they filed suit, claiming that 22 
the Town’s Sign Code abridged their freedom of speech. The matter was ultimately referred to 23 
the U.S. Supreme Court, which held that the provisions of the Town’s “qualifying event” sign 24 
regulations are more stringent than the regulations which pertain to signs conveying other 25 
messages. The Court also held that such content-based regulations of speech cannot survive 26 
strict scrutiny, and, therefore, local government has no compelling interest to regulate them. 27 
 28 
A copy of the Village’s current Sign Code as well as research materials which were prepared by 29 
Christa Johnson, the Village’s Legal Intern, were included in the meeting packets, and the 30 
Commission members jointly reviewed all of it. Based upon the provisions of “Reed v. Gilbert” 31 
the Village will no longer be allowed to regulate sign content, but the Village will be allowed to 32 
regulate “where” signs will be allowed. Basically the entire Sign Code will have to be rewritten. 33 
In some instances businesses in the Village will be allowed to retain non-conforming pre-34 
existing signage, but it will not be possible for those signs to be replaced with like signage.  35 
 36 
Lienau noted that since this is a very complex issue, it is quite possible that a public hearing 37 
will not be scheduled this evening, and the other Commission members concurred. Further 38 
discussion will take place regarding possible Sign Code amendments at the next Plan 39 
Commission Meeting. 40 
        41 
Item No. 2. Discussion regarding §66.045 of the Zoning Code, Parking of Vehicles in 42 
Residential Districts; Consider a motion for action if necessary: 43 
A number of photos which were taken at residences and buildings throughout the Village, as 44 
well as a copy of §66.045 of the Zoning Code were included in the meeting packets, and the 45 
Commission members jointly reviewed those documents. Jackson noted that the photos depict 46 
possible violations of the provisions of §66.045 of the Zoning Code, but also pointed out that 47 
no complaints have been received about any of the items shown in the photos. It was 48 
eventually the consensus that the existing regulations shall stand.  49 
 50 

3



Minutes for the September 22, 2015 Meeting of the Plan Commission 

I:\1. 2015 Agendas\Plan Com\2015\2015_09\092215 Plan Commission Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 04/28/2015; Last Printed: 10/1/2015 2:09 PM 

 -3-  

 

Item No. 3. Report by the Zoning Administrator regarding development activities, various 1 
enforcement actions, and issuance of Sign and Zoning Permit: 2 
Jackson gave the following oral report: 3 

   There are ongoing civil legal issues associated with storm water management on 4 
The Creamery property. The owner of the property has indicated that he is still 5 
waiting for a contractor to do the required work.  6 

 The Garot project has been re-bid.  7 

 Work is continuing on the development being constructed on the Old Ballfield 8 
Property. 9 

 Work is progressing quite rapidly on the Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Project. 10 
D.O.T. officials have control over all the detour signage which is posted.   11 

 The consultants working on the Wayfinding Signage Plan have put together a 12 
preliminary plan and will be developing an on-line survey. After the survey data 13 
has been compiled the consultants will fly back up here and make another 14 
presentation. Eventually a final draft of the plan will be submitted to Village 15 
officials for consideration. 16 

 17 
Item No. 4. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a 18 
Committee, Official or Employee: 19 
It was the consensus that the following issues shall be addressed at a future meeting(s) of the 20 
Plan Commission: 21 

 Beacon Marine’s request to allow parking of boats on a vacant lot in a residential 22 
district. 23 

 Discussion regarding “Reed v. Gilbert”, and review of possible 24 

amendments to the Sister Bay Zoning Code. 25 
 26 
Adjournment: 27 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Howard to adjourn the meeting of the Plan 28 
Commission at 7:05 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 29 
 30 
 31 
Respectfully submitted,  32 

 33 
Janal Suppanz,  34 
Assistant Administrator 35 

4



Name: i:\1. 2015 agendas\plan com\2015\2015_10\01 102715 notice-pub hearing - accessory buildings in front yard.docx Creat-
ed: 9/4/2015 3:36 PM Printed: 10/23/2015 3:39 PM Author: Robert L. Kufrin Last Saved By: Zeke Jackson Revision:  

5

http://www.sisterbaywi.info/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov
http://www.sisterbaywi./


6



7



8



9



10



Perpendicular Parking Spots (including 2 added Handicap) 41

Parallel Parking Spots 2

Total Proposed Parking Spots 43

Required Parking Calculations:

Independent from Former Building Usage

Customer Service Area for the Bank and Tenant 5,087 GSF

150 parking spots per GSF 34 spots

Bank Employee Parking 10

Tenant Employee Parking 2

Total Required Parking 46 spots

Multiple Tenant parking credit -3 spots

Adjusted Required Parking 43 spots

Based of Former Building Usage

Current provided parking at Sister Bay Trading Co 52 spots

(There is currently no handicap parking)

Designated Parking for Customers 48 spots

Current Customer service area at Sister Bay Trading Co 7,958 GSF

New Customer service area for Bank and Tenant 5,087 GSF

Customer Service area reduction of 36 %

Required Customer Parking based on Service area reduction 31 spots

(existing customer parking (48 spots) reduced by 36%)

Required Bank Employee Parking 10 spots

Required Tenant Employee Parking 2 spots

Total Required Parking 43 spots

Multiple Tenant parking credit -3 spots

Adjusted Required Parking 40 spots

Proposed Parking Summary

11



Baylake Bank Sister Bay Customer Parking Count

Date Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Monday Tuesday Wednesday

Time 5-Oct-15 6-Oct-15 7-Oct-15 8-Oct-15 9-Oct-15 10-Oct-15 12-Oct-15 13-Oct-15 14-Oct-15

1 3 2 1 3 2 3 0

4 2 2 3 1 5 3 2

5 1 1 3 4 1 3 4

Begin of Count 0 3 4 1 2 2 3 1

2 1 3 4 3 3 4 End of Count

4 5 4 2 4 2 5

1 5 5 3 2 2 10

3 3 1 1 3 3 2

2.75

10

* Customer parking area was observed and vehicles were counted on hourly basis 

3:00pm

4:00pm

Average Vehicle Count:

Max Vehicle Count:

9:00am

10:00am

11:00am

12:00pm

1:00pm

2:00pm

12



13

tjesse
Callout
Existing customer area = 7,958 gsf

tjesse
Callout
New customer area = 5,087 gsf

tjesse
Text Box
36% reduction in customer area



BAYLAKE BANKBAYLAKE BANK

EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE | one

14



BAYLAKE BANK

EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE | two

15



BAYLAKE BANK

EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE | three

REF. MW

       













WALL DIMENSION KEY
NOTE:
ALL WALLS ARE DIMENSIONED TO FACE OF STUD OR FACE OF
MASONRY.  CLEARANCE DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF
STUDS OR FACE OF MASONRY.

STANDARD
DIMENSIONING

DIM. DIM. DIM.

CLEARANCE
DIMENSIONING

DIM. DIM. DIM.

D
IM

.
D

IM
.

D
IM

.

VESTIBULE
101

LOBBY
102

OFFICE
103

OFFICE
104

OFFICE
105

OFFICE
106

OFFICE
107

OFFICE
108

110

WORKROOM
/ FILE

STORAGE

OFFICE
111

OFFICE
112

OFFICE
113

WAITING
114A

PASSAGE
115

PASSAGE
116

PASSAGE
117

CONFERENCE
118PASSAGE

119

120

SAFE
DEPOSIT

VIEW
121

WORKROOM
122

TELLERS
123

124

HEAD
TELLER

CONFERENCE
125

PASSAGE
126

WOMEN
127

MEN
128

129

FILE
STORAGE

130

ELECTRICAL
IT / PHONE

131

WATER
SERVICE

BREAK ROOM
132

STORAGE
133

L01

LEASE
SPACE

L02

LEASE
OFFICE

L03

LEASE
STORAGE

L04

LEASE
TOILET

PNEUMATIC
TELLER

UNIT

ATM
PASSAGE

109

MEN
134

WOMEN
135

12'-0 x 12'-0
12'-0 x 12'-0

12'-6 x 12'-0
12'-5 x 15'-2

12'-7 x 12'-0

10'-7 x 16'-6

12'-6 x 13'-0 12'-5 x 13'-0 12'-10 x 13'-0

12'-4 x 12'-0

AE-701

4

AE-701

2

AE-701
1

AE-701

AE-701

5

AE-701

8

AE-701

14

AE-701

16

AE-701

9

AE-701

13

AE-701

17

15

7 6

3

11

ADMINISTRATIVE
ASSISTANT

114B

AE-701
12

COIN
COUNTER

VAULT

COPIER

10

RECYCLE
BINS

AE-401

3

1

AE-301

2

AE-301

6' - 6"

5
' -

 0
"

1
2
4
B

124C

124A

B1B

F1ME

F1ME

F1ME F1ME

B1B

B1B

8' - 6"

122B

1
2
2
A

B1B

B1B

B1B

B1B

B1E

A1E

CONCRETE
VAULT WALL
PANELS - TYPICAL

A1E

B1A

B1B

1
0
3
A

101

1
0
4
A

1
0
6

1
0
7

108

1
3
4

1
3
5

L
0
2

L
0
4

B1B

L00

1
1
0

1
1
1

1
1
2

1
1
3

1
3
3
D

1
3
3
C

133B133A

126B
3

131

130

126A

128

127

1
2
9

1
2
5

132

118A118B

1201
2
1

B1B

B1B
B1B

B1B

B1B

B1B

B1B B1B

B1B

B1B

B1E

B1B

B1BB1B

B1B

B1B B1B

B1E

B1E

B1B

B1BB1B

B1B B1B

7

AE-501

12' - 11 9/16" 25' - 0" 12' - 4 1/8" 14' - 5" 12' - 5 3/8" 12' - 10 7/8" 12' - 10 1/2" 13' - 2 3/16" 10' - 10 5/16"

17' - 4 7/16" 5' - 2 3/8" 15' - 4 3/4" 6' - 5 3/8" 26' - 2 1/2" 6' - 6 5/8" 12' - 10 7/8" 12' - 10 1/2" 13' - 3 1/2" 11' - 1 1/2" 7' - 4 3/4" 9' - 8"

A1E

A1E

A1E

2
2
' -

 1
 1

1
/1

6
"

1
6
' -

 1
 5

/8
"

1
2
' -

 6
 1

3
/1

6
"

6
' -

 6
 5

/8
"

2
2
' -

 1
0
 1

/2
"

1
5
' -

 3
"

1
2
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

8
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

1
3
' -

 2
 1

5
/1

6
"

2
5
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

1
2
' -

 6
 7

/1
6
"

5
' -

 3
 3

/4
"

5
' -

 4
"

7
' -

 1
0
 3

/8
"

3
' -

 5
 3

/8
"

1
3
' -

 7
 1

1
/1

6
"

7' - 4 15/16" 7' - 6 5/16"

14' - 11 1/4"

8

AE-501

2
0
' -

 0
"

1
3
' -

 6
" 

 ±

12' - 6" 10' - 9"

1' - 0"

2

AF-601

6
' -

 4
 7

/1
6
"

4
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 0
"

3' - 6" 9' - 0" 3' - 6" 9' - 0"

A D E F G HB C

1

4

3

7

2

5

6

8

B1B

123

L03

100

1
0
5
A

105B

117

B1B
5'-0" HIGH

118D118C

A
D

A

NIGHT
DEPOSIT

COATS

EXISTING
PACKAGE
HVAC UNIT

R
E

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
P

A
C

K
A

G
E

H
V

A
C

 U
N

IT

F

SM.
REF.

2

3

2

2 2

4

5

6

C
U

S
T

.
T

E
R

M
IN

A
L
S

6' - 10 7/8"

7
' -

 0
"

7

AE-401

6
7

8

AE-401

4

9

10

A1E

VAULT

-

103B 104B

3' - 6"
4 5/8"

3' - 5 1/2"

B1B

B1B

3
' -

 1
0
 3

/4
"

1

1 1

1

1

1

1

11

11

12

12

12

12

12

14

14

14

14

L
IM

IT
S

 O
F

 C
.M

.U
. 
2
/A

E
-3

0
1

13

AE-101
2

15

W.H.
108A

108A

D

1

09 21 16 A - FIRECODE
GYPSUM BOARD
06 10 00 A - WOOD
FRAMING
06 10 00 E -
ENGINEERED LUMBER

07 21 00 A3 - FILL VOID
W/BATT INSULATION

SILICONE SEALANT AT
EXPOSED CORNER, TYP.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

COPYRIGHT 2015:
HOFFMAN PLANNING, DESIGN &
CONSTRUCTION, INC.

CAD DWG FILE:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUED:

10/16/2015 11:06:21
AM

C:\Users\mbabbitts\AppData\Local\Autodesk\Revit\Autodesk Revit 2016\15124-Arch-16_mbabbitts.rvt

AE-101

FLOOR PLAN

Checker

MRB

15124

10/02/2015

B
a
y
la

k
e
 B

a
n
k

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

IN
G

 F
O

R
:

2
4

7
7

 H
w

y
 4

2
, 
S

is
te

r 
B

a
y
, 
W

is
c
o
n

s
in

 5
4

2
3

4

SCALE
AS REFERENCED BY:

 1/8" = 1'-0"
1 / AE-301

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN

NORTH

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

Text Description

1 PATCH WALL WHERE ABUTTING WALL HAS BEEN
REMOVED

2 CARD ACCESS

3 DUPLEX FLOOR OUTLET & DATA BOX - 2" CONDUIT TO
WALL

4 DUPLEX WALL OUTLET FOR PIZZA OVEN

5 DUPLEX WALL OUTLET FOR TWO COMPUTER STATIONS

6 PROVIDE DUPLEX WALL OUTLET ABOVE PLATFORM

7 NEW WALL MOUNTED MONITOR (BY OTHERS)

8 PROVIDE BACKING FOR GRAB BARS

9 INSTALL SALVAGED F.E.C.

10 INSTALL NEW SERVICE DOOR

11 INSTALL NEW F.E.C.

12 REPAIR WALL WHERE EXISTING CASWEWORK HAS
BEEN REMOVED

13 REPAIR WALL WHERE EXISTING F.E.C. HAS BEEN
REMOVED

14 INFILL WOOD BASE

15 DUPLEX FLOOR OUTLET & DATA BOX

GENERAL NOTES:
1.  VERIFY HVAC CHASE LOCATIONS WITH DESIGN/BUILD
CONTRACTOR

2.  COORDINATE CARD ACCESS WITH SUPERIOR SAFE AND
ELEC. DESIGN/BUILD CONTRACTOR

3.  DRYWALL CONTRACTOR TO REPAIR EXISTING WALLS
WHERE WOOD BASE IS REMOVED.  SEE AD-101 FOR
LOCATIONS

MARK DATE

SCALE  1 1/2" = 1'-0"2 TYPICAL PLAN DETAIL AT NEW COLUMN

#

16



BAYLAKE BANK

FLOOR PLAN 

REF. MW

       













WALL DIMENSION KEY
NOTE:
ALL WALLS ARE DIMENSIONED TO FACE OF STUD OR FACE OF
MASONRY.  CLEARANCE DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF
STUDS OR FACE OF MASONRY.

STANDARD
DIMENSIONING

DIM. DIM. DIM.

CLEARANCE
DIMENSIONING

DIM. DIM. DIM.

D
IM

.
D

IM
.

D
IM

.

VESTIBULE
101

LOBBY
102

OFFICE
103

OFFICE
104

OFFICE
105

OFFICE
106

OFFICE
107

OFFICE
108

110

WORKROOM
/ FILE

STORAGE

OFFICE
111

OFFICE
112

OFFICE
113

WAITING
114A

PASSAGE
115

PASSAGE
116

PASSAGE
117

CONFERENCE
118PASSAGE

119

120

SAFE
DEPOSIT

VIEW
121

WORKROOM
122

TELLERS
123

124

HEAD
TELLER

CONFERENCE
125

PASSAGE
126

WOMEN
127

MEN
128

129

FILE
STORAGE

130

ELECTRICAL
IT / PHONE

131

WATER
SERVICE

BREAK ROOM
132

STORAGE
133

L01

LEASE
SPACE

L02

LEASE
OFFICE

L03

LEASE
STORAGE

L04

LEASE
TOILET

PNEUMATIC
TELLER

UNIT

ATM
PASSAGE

109

MEN
134

WOMEN
135

12'-0 x 12'-0
12'-0 x 12'-0

12'-6 x 12'-0
12'-5 x 15'-2

12'-7 x 12'-0

10'-7 x 16'-6

12'-6 x 13'-0 12'-5 x 13'-0 12'-10 x 13'-0

12'-4 x 12'-0

AE-701

4

AE-701

2

AE-701
1

AE-701

AE-701

5

AE-701

8

AE-701

14

AE-701

16

AE-701

9

AE-701

13

AE-701

17

15

7 6

3

11

ADMINISTRATIVE
ASSISTANT

114B

AE-701
12

COIN
COUNTER

VAULT

COPIER

10

RECYCLE
BINS

AE-401

3

1

AE-301

2

AE-301

6' - 6"

5
' -

 0
"

1
2
4
B

124C

124A

B1B

F1ME

F1ME

F1ME F1ME

B1B

B1B

8' - 6"

122B

1
2
2
A

B1B

B1B

B1B

B1B

B1E

A1E

CONCRETE
VAULT WALL
PANELS - TYPICAL

A1E

B1A

B1B

1
0
3
A

101

1
0
4
A

1
0
6

1
0
7

108

1
3
4

1
3
5

L
0
2

L
0
4

B1B

L00

1
1
0

1
1
1

1
1
2

1
1
3

1
3
3
D

1
3
3
C

133B133A

126B
3

131

130

126A

128

127

1
2
9

1
2
5

132

118A118B

1201
2
1

B1B

B1B
B1B

B1B

B1B

B1B

B1B B1B

B1B

B1B

B1E

B1B

B1BB1B

B1B

B1B B1B

B1E

B1E

B1B

B1BB1B

B1B B1B

7

AE-501

12' - 11 9/16" 25' - 0" 12' - 4 1/8" 14' - 5" 12' - 5 3/8" 12' - 10 7/8" 12' - 10 1/2" 13' - 2 3/16" 10' - 10 5/16"

17' - 4 7/16" 5' - 2 3/8" 15' - 4 3/4" 6' - 5 3/8" 26' - 2 1/2" 6' - 6 5/8" 12' - 10 7/8" 12' - 10 1/2" 13' - 3 1/2" 11' - 1 1/2" 7' - 4 3/4" 9' - 8"

A1E

A1E

A1E

2
2
' -

 1
 1

1
/1

6
"

1
6
' -

 1
 5

/8
"

1
2
' -

 6
 1

3
/1

6
"

6
' -

 6
 5

/8
"

2
2
' -

 1
0
 1

/2
"

1
5
' -

 3
"

1
2
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

8
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

1
3
' -

 2
 1

5
/1

6
"

2
5
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

1
2
' -

 6
 7

/1
6
"

5
' -

 3
 3

/4
"

5
' -

 4
"

7
' -

 1
0
 3

/8
"

3
' -

 5
 3

/8
"

1
3
' -

 7
 1

1
/1

6
"

7' - 4 15/16" 7' - 6 5/16"

14' - 11 1/4"

8

AE-501

2
0
' -

 0
"

1
3
' -

 6
" 

 ±

12' - 6" 10' - 9"

1' - 0"

2

AF-601

6
' -

 4
 7

/1
6
"

4
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 0
"

3' - 6" 9' - 0" 3' - 6" 9' - 0"

A D E F G HB C

1

4

3

7

2

5

6

8

B1B

123

L03

100

1
0
5
A

105B

117

B1B
5'-0" HIGH

118D118C

A
D

A

NIGHT
DEPOSIT

COATS

EXISTING
PACKAGE
HVAC UNIT

R
E

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
P

A
C

K
A

G
E

H
V

A
C

 U
N

IT

F

SM.
REF.

2

3

2

2 2

4

5

6

C
U

S
T

.
T

E
R

M
IN

A
L
S

6' - 10 7/8"

7
' -

 0
"

7

AE-401

6
7

8

AE-401

4

9

10

A1E

VAULT

-

103B 104B

3' - 6"
4 5/8"

3' - 5 1/2"

B1B

B1B

3
' -

 1
0
 3

/4
"

1

1 1

1

1

1

1

11

11

12

12

12

12

12

14

14

14

14

L
IM

IT
S

 O
F

 C
.M

.U
. 
2
/A

E
-3

0
1

13

AE-101
2

15

W.H.
108A

108A

D

1

09 21 16 A - FIRECODE
GYPSUM BOARD
06 10 00 A - WOOD
FRAMING
06 10 00 E -
ENGINEERED LUMBER

07 21 00 A3 - FILL VOID
W/BATT INSULATION

SILICONE SEALANT AT
EXPOSED CORNER, TYP.

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

COPYRIGHT 2015:
HOFFMAN PLANNING, DESIGN &
CONSTRUCTION, INC.

CAD DWG FILE:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUED:

10/16/2015 11:06:21
AM

C:\Users\mbabbitts\AppData\Local\Autodesk\Revit\Autodesk Revit 2016\15124-Arch-16_mbabbitts.rvt

AE-101

FLOOR PLAN

Checker

MRB

15124

10/02/2015

B
a
y
la

k
e
 B

a
n
k

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

IN
G

 F
O

R
:

2
4

7
7

 H
w

y
 4

2
, 
S

is
te

r 
B

a
y
, 
W

is
c
o
n

s
in

 5
4

2
3

4

SCALE
AS REFERENCED BY:

 1/8" = 1'-0"
1 / AE-301

1 FIRST FLOOR PLAN

NORTH

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

Text Description

1 PATCH WALL WHERE ABUTTING WALL HAS BEEN
REMOVED

2 CARD ACCESS

3 DUPLEX FLOOR OUTLET & DATA BOX - 2" CONDUIT TO
WALL

4 DUPLEX WALL OUTLET FOR PIZZA OVEN

5 DUPLEX WALL OUTLET FOR TWO COMPUTER STATIONS

6 PROVIDE DUPLEX WALL OUTLET ABOVE PLATFORM

7 NEW WALL MOUNTED MONITOR (BY OTHERS)

8 PROVIDE BACKING FOR GRAB BARS

9 INSTALL SALVAGED F.E.C.

10 INSTALL NEW SERVICE DOOR

11 INSTALL NEW F.E.C.

12 REPAIR WALL WHERE EXISTING CASWEWORK HAS
BEEN REMOVED

13 REPAIR WALL WHERE EXISTING F.E.C. HAS BEEN
REMOVED

14 INFILL WOOD BASE

15 DUPLEX FLOOR OUTLET & DATA BOX

GENERAL NOTES:
1.  VERIFY HVAC CHASE LOCATIONS WITH DESIGN/BUILD
CONTRACTOR

2.  COORDINATE CARD ACCESS WITH SUPERIOR SAFE AND
ELEC. DESIGN/BUILD CONTRACTOR

3.  DRYWALL CONTRACTOR TO REPAIR EXISTING WALLS
WHERE WOOD BASE IS REMOVED.  SEE AD-101 FOR
LOCATIONS

MARK DATE

SCALE  1 1/2" = 1'-0"2 TYPICAL PLAN DETAIL AT NEW COLUMN

#

17



BAYLAKE BANK

CIVIL PLAN

ATM

TR
A

S
H

R
E

C
Y

C
LE

DS

DS

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

COPYRIGHT 2015:
HOFFMAN PLANNING, DESIGN, &
CONSTRUCTION, INC.

CAD DWG FILE:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUED:

2/10/2015 8:48:07 AM M:\2015\2015 (32) Civil\32150001.000 - 4Imprint Site Plan (Hoffman)\Design\c. Drawing Files

SEK

SLM

15124

10/16/2015

B
ay

la
ke

 B
an

k
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

M
O

D
E

LI
N

G
 F

O
R

:

24
77

 H
w

y 
42

, S
is

te
r B

ay
, W

is
co

ns
in

  5
42

34

MARK DATE

C
  2

01
5 

La
rs

on
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 In

c.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

28
01

 E
. E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
A

ve
. S

ui
te

 2
00

A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I 5
49

13
-7

88
9

92
0.

73
4.

98
67

   
 F

ax
:  

 9
20

.7
34

.9
88

0
w

w
w

.la
rs

on
en

gr
.c

om

32 12 16 A
NEW STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT (3/CP-101)

SYMBOL LEGEND

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0"1SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
NORTH

Know what's

R

CP-101

PAVING &
DIMENSION

PLAN

2
CP-101

2
CP-101

2
CP-101

4
CP-101

1
CP-101

4
CP-101

1
CP-101

3
CP-101

3
CP-101

32 13 13
NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT (4/CP-101)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

2928272625242322
2120

1918171615

323130

414039383736353433

42

43

18



BUFFER SETBACK

BUILDING SETBACK

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

BUILDING SETBACK

PAVING SETBACK

BIKE PATH EASEMENT

VISION TRIANGLE

ATM

T
R

A
S

H
R

E
C

Y
C

L
E

DS

DS

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

COPYRIGHT 2015:

HOFFMAN PLANNING, DESIGN, &

CONSTRUCTION, INC.

CAD DWG FILE:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUED:

2/10/2015 8:48:07 AM M:\2015\2015 (32) Civil\32150001.000 - 4Imprint Site Plan (Hoffman)\Design\c. Drawing Files

SEK

SLM

15124

10/16/2015

B
a

y
l
a

k
e

 
B

a
n

k

A
D

D
I
T

I
O

N
 
A

N
D

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L
I
N

G
 
F

O
R

:

2
4
7
7
 
H

w
y
 
4
2
,
 
S

i
s
t
e
r
 
B

a
y
,
 
W

i
s
c
o
n
s
i
n
 
 
5
4
2
3
4

MARK DATE

C
  2

01
5 

La
rs

on
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 In

c.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

2
8

0
1

 
E

.
 
E

n
t
e

r
p

r
i
s
e

 
A

v
e

.
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
2

0
0

A
p

p
l
e

t
o

n
,
 
W

I
 
5

4
9

1
3

-
7

8
8

9

9
2

0
.
7

3
4

.
9

8
6

7
 
 
 
 
F

a
x
:
 
 
 
9

2
0

.
7

3
4

.
9

8
8

0

w
w

w
.
l
a

r
s
o

n
e

n
g

r
.
c
o

m

L
a

r
s

o
n

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
i
n

g
,
 
I
n

c
.

32 12 16 A

NEW STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT (3/CP-101)

SYMBOL LEGEND

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0"1

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

NORTH

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

CP-101

PAVING &

DIMENSION

PLAN

CONSTRUCTION DETAIL

STANDARD DUTY BITUMINOUS

2

CP-101

2

CP-101

2

CP-101

SIGN DETAIL

ACCESSIBLE PARKING

4

CP-101

SYMBOL DETAIL

ACCESSIBLE PARKING

1

CP-101

4

CP-101

1

CP-101

CONSTRUCTION DETAIL

CONCRETE

3

CP-101

3

CP-101

32 13 13

NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT (4/CP-101)

19

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST           274.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00%%D0'57.00" W  300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST           274.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00%%D0'57.00" W  300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH HIGHLAND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BIKE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.E.: 100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 17 23.13 B PROVIDE PAVEMENT MARKING AS SHOWN (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 17 23.13 D PROVIDE ACCESSIBLE PAVEMENT MARKING SYMBOLS AS SHOWN (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 12 16 D PROVIDE ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNAGE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 17 23.13 B PROVIDE PAVEMENT MARKING AS SHOWN (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO ARCH. PLANS FOR NEW DRIVE THRU CANOPY AND CURBING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR NEW STOOP DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 13 13 B1 PROVIDE 12" WIDE CONCRETE CURB ALONG BUILDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 13 13 C PROVIDE CONCRETE EQUIP. PAD FOR RELOCATED HVAC UNIT.  COORDINATE SIZE OF PAD WITH UNIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SIGN.  COORDINATE DETAILS AND FINAL LOCATION WITH ARCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  	TOTAL EXISTING IMPERVIOUS:				37,751 SF (45 % OF SITE) TOTAL EXISTING IMPERVIOUS:				37,751 SF (45 % OF SITE) 37,751 SF (45 % OF SITE)     	TOTAL IMPERVIOUS FOLLOWING RE-DEVELOPMENT: 	38,746 SF (47% OF SITE) TOTAL IMPERVIOUS FOLLOWING RE-DEVELOPMENT: 	38,746 SF (47% OF SITE) 38,746 SF (47% OF SITE) % CHANGE:  3%  INCREASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND USES:  COMMERCIAL-BANK (ZONED B1) Notes:   1.	The remodeling of the existing building will reduce the customer area The remodeling of the existing building will reduce the customer area by 36%. (Existing customer area = 7,958 gsf. Proposed customer area = 5,087 gsf) 2.	It is presumed that the existing parking count as provided has been It is presumed that the existing parking count as provided has been reviewed and approved by the local plan commission. Summary of existing parking provided: 48 Customer spaces  4 Employee spaces 52 Total provided An existing accessible parking space(s) was not observed. Summary of proposed parking: 31 Customer spaces (based on the 36% reduction in customer area) 24 Bank customer 7 Tenant customer 12 Employee spaces 10 Bank employees 2 Tenant employees 43 Total required, 43 Total provided The new plan will provide 2 accessible parking spaces. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 23 23 P SUBGRADE SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 23 23 E 6" BASE AGGREGATE (1  ")14")

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 12 16 A&B NEW 3" BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT  PLACED IN 2-1.5" LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 23 23 E 4" BREAKER RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 12 16 D UNIVERSAL ACCESSIBILITY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 12 16 D 2.5 LB./FT. FLANGED CHANNEL SIGN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR VIOLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP TO $200 FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICLE ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP TO $200 FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICLE ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR VIOLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 13 13 NEW 8" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 23 23 P SUBGRADE SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
31 23 23 E 6" BASE AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1''= 20'          

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20



BAYLAKE BANK

EXISTING BUILDING

ATM

TR
A

S
H

R
E

C
Y

C
LE

DS

DS

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET TITLE:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

COPYRIGHT 2015:
HOFFMAN PLANNING, DESIGN, &
CONSTRUCTION, INC.

CAD DWG FILE:

PROJECT NO:

ISSUED:

2/10/2015 8:48:07 AM M:\2015\2015 (32) Civil\32150001.000 - 4Imprint Site Plan (Hoffman)\Design\c. Drawing Files

SEK

SLM

15124

10/16/2015

B
ay

la
ke

 B
an

k
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

M
O

D
E

LI
N

G
 F

O
R

:

24
77

 H
w

y 
42

, S
is

te
r B

ay
, W

is
co

ns
in

  5
42

34

MARK DATE

C
  2

01
5 

La
rs

on
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 In

c.
 A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.

28
01

 E
. E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
A

ve
. S

ui
te

 2
00

A
pp

le
to

n,
 W

I 5
49

13
-7

88
9

92
0.

73
4.

98
67

   
 F

ax
:  

 9
20

.7
34

.9
88

0
w

w
w

.la
rs

on
en

gr
.c

om

32 12 16 A
NEW STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT (3/CP-101)

SYMBOL LEGEND

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0"1SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
NORTH

Know what's

R

CP-101

PAVING &
DIMENSION

PLAN

2
CP-101

2
CP-101

2
CP-101

4
CP-101

1
CP-101

4
CP-101

1
CP-101

3
CP-101

3
CP-101

32 13 13
NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT (4/CP-101)

20



21

RSchley-Diny
Approved



22

RSchley-Diny
Approved



W
34

S
ill

 2
'-6

"

5'-1/4"
4'-1/2"

W
31

S
ill

 2
'-6

"

5'-1/4"
4'-1/2"

DRX1
3' x 6'-8"

D
R

X
5

3'
 x

6'
-8

"

3'
-6

" 
x

7'

D
R

B
1

3'
 x

6'
-8

"

DRT1
3' x 6'-8"

D
R

B
2

2'
-8

" 
x

6'
-8

"

D
R

T2
3'

 x
6'

-8
"

DRX6
5'-4" x 7'

W33

Sill 2'-6"

5'
-1

/4
"

4'
-1

/2
"

W42

Sill 2'-6"

5'
-1

/4
"

4'
-1

/2
"

W32

Sill 2'-6"

5'
-1

/4
"

4'
-1

/2
"

W41

Sill 2'-6"

5'
-1

/4
"

4'
-1

/2
"

DRX3
3' x 6'-8"

W61

Sill 3'-1 1/2"

4'-
4 5

/16
"

4'-
1/4

"

W
51

Sill 
3'-

1 1
/2"

4'-1/4"

6'-4 15/16"

DRB3
3' x 6'-8"

W12

Sill 1'

4'
-1

/2
"

6'
-1

/4
"

W22

Sill 1'

4'
-1

/2
"

6'
-1

/4
"

W11

Sill 1'

4'
-1

/2
"

6'
-1

/4
"

W21

Sill 1'

4'
-1

/2
"

6'
-1

/4
"

2

2

1

1

5

5

E

E

4

4

6

6

L

7

7

02'4'8'

D

B

A

F

C

R

K

E1

J

J

3

3

See
Gen Notes

��
���
��

��
��
�


�
�	
�

��

����� �������


�
��
��
	�

�

���
��
��

��

����� ��	�

������

��
���
��

�	���� 
������� ���������

����	� �����

����	� �����

��
��
��
	�

��
�

��
	�

��
��
�

��
��
��
��

������	�

��
��
��
��

���	�


��� ��	�


�
��
�

���	�

���
�
��
	�

���
��	�

	�����	�

��
��
��
��
�

��
��	
��
	�

��
��
��
	�

�
�	
��
	�

��
���
��
��

	������� 
������� ���
��	�

	�
��
�


�
��
��
	�

��
�

��
���
��
�

��
�

��
��
�


�
��
�

�������	�

��
�
��
��

	�
��
��
	�

��
��
�

	�
��
��
	�

	����

��
���
��
	�

���
��	�

���
��	�

��������

�
��
��
��

���
��	� ������	� 	������	�

����	�

������	� 	����

1
A3.1

1
A3.1

1
A4.1

1
A4.1

2
A4.1

2
A4.1

2
A3.2

6
A4.1

5
A4.2

5
A4.2

4
A4.1

1
A4.2

1
A4.2

5
A4.1

5
A4.1

2
A4.2

2
A4.2

8
A4.3

8
A4.3

4
A1.2

#DrgID
#LayID

#DrgID
#LayID

�
��.-�,/



	�.-�,/


���.-�,/


��.-�,/

"�++����#�%�

"#�"��#������$%�

�!$%
$%�%�! 

 
�(
��
!
 
��

�
��
�#
�
�
"�
�!
(
 

�)
�
��
�%

%����!&%

$�#'�#
�#��

�&�"$%�#$

���� �

�� � �

!�����

�)�$%
��"��
%!���%�
#��! ���&#�

�� $

(!�� $

�!*�#

�� �

#��"

 
�(
�$
%�
"

� ���#

"��+�

 �(�$�!"��
(���

�!!��#

"��+�

�#��+�#
#��!'��(� �!(��!#� �(�(� �!(����#
$*$%�����"#�����$���%�# �%�

 
�(
�$
%�
"

�!
(
�(
�
��

 �(�#��$��
��!!#�& ��#�#�$%#!!�$

#��!'���)�(� �!(��
"#!'���� �(��!!#
"�%�������%��

(!!�$%! ��$%!'�
�'����$����#�����#!& ���
���� ! ��!��&$%������! $%#&�%�! 

�! ��#�
(����#�"�������*���%*

�! ��#�
(����#�"�������*���%*

 �(�"��+���#��
�! ��#��(�!( �#��
"#����$�"�#�%��*

 �(�
�
��$�!"��
(������(�%������#���$

��$�

��%��
��#

������

 �(�#��$��
��!!#�& ��#�#�$%#!!�$

�)�$%�(� �(

� 
��
!
$�

�)
�$
%�
(
� 
�(

�)
�$
%�
(
� 
�(

�!!#�
(����!!#

!'�#��)�$%��! �

#���$$�$�����!#
�!!��#���!!#

$%���
%!���%

$%��#
����$$

 ! ��!��&$%������! $%#&�%�! 
���#� ��(�����#!& ���!!�

(!!�$%! ��$%!'�
�'����$����#�����#!& ���
���� ! ��!��&$%������! $%#&�%�! 

$%�� ��$$�$%�
�����#�!'�#���
����"���!�� $&�

�!!��#

 
�(
�!
"�
 
� 
�

�!!�

�
�(
�
��

��
�
��
(
��
� 
�$
�
� 
!
�

�����(���
�����(��� �$�� !�

���
�(
���

���
��(

��� 
�$�
� !

�

'�
#�
�*
�(
�!
(
 
�#

��(���
�����(��� �$�� !�

 �(�
�
��$�!"��
(������(�%������#���$

 �(�$%�"

'�#��*�(�!( �#


�
��#��"
#���$

 �(�
���$�!"��
(�������'

 �
(
�$
%�
"

$%!#�!!�

�!!�

�$
�$

�$

�$

����"�*(!!�
�����#��!#�$���'� �
%��$��#��
#�'��(�(�!( �#

�#������0�
!"� � �

�#��$�
� %�#��"%!#
�#��$�
� %�#��"%!#

�����(���

�!& %�#%!"

�!(�(����

$%��#�%!������%�#�� ��
�*�� $"��%!#

$���$%��#����� �&�
$��%�! 

HOSE BIB

HOSE BIB

MOP SINK
24"X24"

D
6

36
" D

IS
H

 S
H

E
LF

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

D
IS

H
 T

A
B

LE

D
5

C
LE

A
N

 S
TR

A
IG

H
T

D
IS

H
 T

A
B

LE

D
1

D
IS

H
 W

A
S

H
E

R

D12
FLOOR DRAIN

D
8

C
O

M
PA

R
TM

E
N

T 
S

IN
K

D
13

18
" D

E
E

P 
FU

LL
H

E
IG

H
TS

H
E

LV
IN

G

D10
HAND SINK

S4
UNDER-COUNTER

ICE MACHINE

24" DIA. HOT
WATER HEATER

P1
PIZZA OVEN

L1
0

FR
Y

E
R

L1
0

FR
Y

E
R

L8
CHEESEMELTER

L9
RANGE

L6
GRIDDLE

L5
BROILER

L1
60" SANDWICH/
SALAD PREP W/

DOUBLE OVERSHELF
L3

STAINLESS STEEL
TABLE

L
FLOOR
DRAIN

S3
SINK

T2
POS

T1
DISPLAY COOLER

SHELVING

KB1
UNDER B

AR

REFR
ID

GERAT
OR

H1
POS

M2
HOT WATER

HEATER

T2WARMER

P4
MAKE
TABLE

KB
FLOOR DRAIN

C1

KB
POS

L11
WORKTOP
COOLER

D
2

"L
" D

IS
H

 T
A

B
LE

W
IT

H
 S

IN
K

E PANELS

C1

C1

T1
S

E
LF

 S
E

R
V

E
D

IS
P

LA
Y 

C
O

O
LE

R

IB8
GLASS CAB
WINE/BEER

IB2
UNDER BAR

REFRIDGERATOR
HIGH
BAR

D
3

FA
U

C
E

T

D
4

G
A

R
B

A
G

E
D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

D
9

FA
U

C
E

T

L2
48" SANDWICH/
SALAD PREP W/

DOUBLE OVERSHELF

L4
16" DEEP STAINLESS

STEEL TABLE-MOUNTED
SHELVING

KB8
TAP

SYSTEM
IB1

WALK-IN
COOLER

IB7
TAP

SYSTEM

IB4
66"x24"

WORKSTATION

AREA FOR GLASSES,
LIQUOR STORAGE,

DRINK PREP

P1
PIZZA OVEN

P3
STAINLESS STEEL

TABLE

P2
PI

ZZ
A 

PR
EP

 T
AB

LE

P2

PIZZA PREP TABLE

P
FLOOR DRAIN

KB2
UNDER-COUNTER

ICE MACHINE

B4
24x24 SINGLE
BASIN SINK

B10
MOP SINK

24"X24"

E
 P

A
N

E
LS

GLYCOL
COMPRESSOR

T2
POS

B8
LARGE MARBLE

TABLE
B1

PIZZA
MIXER

B2
PROOFING
CABINET

B3 EXIST BLODGETT
OVEN

IB
FLOOR DRAIN

FLOOR DRAIN

POS

FURN

26x18
Shelves

KB4
STAND ALONE

HAND SINK

KB3
UNDER BAR

GLASSWASHER

UNDERCOUNTE
R S

HELV
IN

G

S6
SODA
GUN

UNDERCOUNTER SHELVING

L12
HEAT LAMP

EXHAUST VENT

B5
TWO DR
COOLER

B7
WAREWASHING CENTER/

UNDER BAR
GLASSWASHER

POTENT>
FURN

B9
TWO BURNER

HOT PLATE

ICE
BIN

SINK

M1
ICE MACHINE

KB5
ICE

CHEST

OB
FLOOR DRAIN

OB
FLOOR DRAIN

FLIP
COUNTER

KB7
SODA
GUN

3
A4.2

3
A4.2

4
A4.2

4
A4.2

1
A4.3

1
A4.3

4
A4.3

4
A4.3

2
A4.3

2
A4.3

7
A4.3

7
A4.3

3
A4.3

3
A4.3

6
A4.3

6
A4.3

6
A4.2

6
A4.2

5
A4.3

5
A4.3

DRX4
3' x 6'-8"

S2
POS

D
R

X
2

3' x
6'-8"

�
�����	�

�	���
����


����

������	�

��������
�

����

�����
����

�����

����
����

����
��	�

2
A3.2

3
A4.1

4
A4.1

4
A4.1

�������
��������

�����

��
�������

�����������
�����
����
����������
����	�������	�����

��
���

������

SB
POS

B10
MOP SINK

24"X24"

EXIST
HAND SINK

SB1
UNDER BAR

REFRIDGERATOR

SB3
ICE

CHEST

SB4
SODA
GUN

SB2
WALK-IN
COOLER

2
A3.1

��������
��������������
� ���������������������
��	

��������
��������������
� ���������������������
��	

21301PROJECT:

8/20/15

OF

����

��
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��

�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
��
�	

�
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�
��
��
�

© copyright 2013

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
�
!�
��

��
��

�
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
 �
��
��
�
��
��
��

���

��
��
�
++
)#
&"
,%
+�
��
(#
��
��
,*-
#,
-*
"'

�	
��
�"
%,
%(
��
)"
$�
��
*%
%(
��
".
��
�
��

	
��
	

�
��
��
	�
��
��

DATE:

23



Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date 10/27/15  
           Item No.:  
 
Activities: 
  
Line Burial-This project is completed with the exception of some conflicts with the DOT project.  Total pro-
ject costs are approximately $1,233,000.  This project was paid for through the TIF, and, with hopeful de-
velopment, will be repaid to the general fund. 
 
Sledding Hill- Topsoil has been placed; Hockers is working to get the project form complete before the 
snow flies so that the hill is usable this winter. 
 
Beach- the beach is substantially completed, and work has recommenced on the project.  Sidewalks have 
been completed connecting one end of Waterfront Park to the other……a substantial achievement.  Land-
scaping work is ongoing, and sprinklers will need to be installed before the project is completed. 
 
Niagara Ridge- Construction is underway, with buildings up in the air……and we look forward to 36 new 
apartments soon. 
 
Harbor View-Preliminary plans have been reviewed by Plan Commission and approved.  The Developer, 
engineers and DOT are working to prepare for the next phase of approval. 
 
Stony Ridge- Mr. Garot received new bids for infrastructure on his project, and is working to finalize pa-
perwork to be able to commence.  He will need to amend his development agreement and submit archi-
tecture plans before proceeding.   
 
Personnel- The search for a new finance director will resume; Janal is working to place advertising as of 
this writing.  Duties of the Finance Director have been split between existing staff. 
 
Marina- The Marina had the best financial season on record.  We look forward to an excellent 2016! 
 
Staff has sent out the Fall newsletter, and has tabulated results from the first citizen survey.  Staff will work 
to get those results out to the Board soon. 
 
Wayfinding Signage- The Village completed its initial work with consultants, Living Labs, on Wayfinding 
Signage work.  The final meeting is scheduled for November 24 as another joint meeting with Plan, Parks, 
Board and Econ. Dev. 
 
Code Violations: 

 None as of this writing 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: unknown for the future. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       Zeke Jackson 

24


	02 BLB Plan Commission Packet - Rev.pdf
	CP-101.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	CP-101



	02 Preliminary Signage.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	03 A2.3 FIRST FLOOR PLAN _ EXISTING & NEW.pdf
	A2.3 FIRST FLOOR PLAN / EXISTING & NEW

	02 Preliminary Signage.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	02 Preliminary Signage.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	02 Preliminary Signage.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3




